
January 8, 2025

Dear Board Members:

The next regular meeting of the Central Wyoming College Board of Trustees will
begin at 7:30 p.m. on Wednesday, January 15, 2025, in the Hirschfield Meeting Room
(ITECC 116) of the Intertribal Center on the Central Wyoming College campus and by
Zoom video teleconference.

The 7:30 p.m. meeting will be preceded by a 5:30 p.m. community dialogue
dinner in ITECC 115 of the Intertribal Center.

To join the ZOOM meeting use this link: https://cwc-edu.zoom.us/j/3078552162
For audio only using a telephone: 408.638.0968 meeting ID:  307 855 2162#

NOTE: Visitors are asked to please avoid talking during the meeting unless
recognized by the Board Chair.

A G E N D A

I. CALL TO ORDER – 7:30 p.m.

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION (if needed)

III. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. STUDENT, EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION, WYOMING
PBS, AND CWC FOUNDATION REPORTS

A. Student Senate
B. Professional Personnel Association
C. Classified Staff Association
D. The Faculty
E. Wyoming PBS
F. CWC Foundation

https://cwc-edu.zoom.us/j/3078552162


Board of Trustees Agenda
Page 2
January 8, 2025
Meeting Date: January 15, 2025

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Minutes – December 11, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Acceptance of Bills – December 2024
C. Board Travel Budget
D. 2025-26 Academic and Non-Academic Fee Schedules

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Update on CWC Jackson Building Project

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2025-26 Board Calendar
B. Personnel

1. Other Personnel Actions (as needed)
2. Human Resources Report

IX. REPORTS

President’s Report

X. NEXT REGULAR MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS/
ADDITIONAL TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS
ON ADVANCEMENT IN THE COMMUNITY

A. CWC Foundation
B. Association of Community College Trustees
C. Wyoming Association of Community College Trustees
D. Wyoming Community College Commission (WCCC)
E. CWC BOCHES
F. Teton County BOCES
G. Attendance at College Events
H. Other Engagement with Community to Advance College



Board of Trustees Agenda
Page 3
January 8, 2025
Meeting Date: January 15, 2025

XI. ADJOURNMENT: BOARD EVALUATION OF
MEETING

Sincerely,

Ernie Over
Chair, CWC Board of Trustees



January 8, 2025 

Dear Board Members:  

The next regular meeting of the CWC Board will be held on Wednesday, January 15, at 7:30 p.m. 
in the Hirschfield Wind River Room (ITECC 116) of the Intertribal Center and via Zoom video 
teleconference.  The meeting will be preceded by a 5:30 p.m. community dialogue dinner in 
ITECC 115 of the Intertribal Center preceding the meeting. 

Upcoming events of interest to the board include: 

Mon., Jan. 13 Spring In-Service 

Mon., Jan. 20 Spring Classes Begin 

Wed., Jan 15 Community Dialogue Dinner – 5:30-7:00 p.m., ITECC 115 
Board Meeting – 7:30 p.m., ITECC 116 

Wed., Jan. 22 Board Quarterly Work Session/Retreat with CWC Board of 
Trustees and CWC Foundation Board, 6:00-8:00 p.m.,  
ITECC 116 

Sun.-Wed., ACCT National Legislative Summit 
 Feb. 9-12 Washington, D.C. 

Fri., Feb. 7 WCCC Meeting  
Laramie County Community College – Cheyenne 

Mon., Feb. 17 President’s Day (College Closed) 

Wed., Feb. 19 CWC Board of Trustees Meeting 
6:30 p.m. – ITECC 116 

Sincerely, 

Brad Tyndall, Ph.D. 
President of the College 



Enclosures 

cc: Association Presidents Willie Noseep 
Mark Nordeen  Dr. Cory Daly  
Adam Phillips  Lynne McAuliffe 
Michaela Meyer Dr. Kathy Wells 
John Wood   Beth Monteiro 
Joanna Kail   Jennifer Marshall Weydeveld 
Steve Barlow Catherine Trouth 
Sheila Sanderson Jenni Poor 
Jennifer Kellner Dr. Mark Nordeen 
Brittany Yeates Sandy Chio 



1



2



3



4



V. STUDENT, EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION, WYOMING PBS, AND CWC
FOUNDATION REPORTS

Written reports from the following student and employee associations, as well as
Wyoming PBS and CWC Foundation, have been included in the board meeting
packet. Board members are invited to ask questions.

A. Student Senate –Student Senate has been on break since December so has
nothing to report on at this time.

B. Professional Personnel Association – Professional Staff President, Ms.
Rebecca Chavez, has submitted a written report.

C. Classified Staff Association – Ms. Kathy Oerter, Classified Staff President,
has submitted a written report.

D. The Faculty – Faculty have been on break so there are no updates to report
at this time.

E. Wyoming PBS - Wyoming PBS Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Joanna Kail,
has submitted a written report.

F. CWC Foundation – CWC Foundation Executive Director, Ms. Beth
Monteiro, has submitted a written report with campaign dashboard
information through December 2024.

5



January 2025 Professional Staff Board Report

Career Services
One of our success stories from our Fall 2024 semester is from Mabette Washington with White Buffalo
Recovery Center. She has the pleasure of continuing her employment with White Buffalo Recovery
Center and has noted “I have so much gratitude for the organization and the staff that work together as
a team to help each individual to reach their goals no matter how small, big, complex, the team is there
to help”. Over the last semester, Mabette was able to help facilitate different events with White Buffalo
Recovery Center including a haunted house, a sobriety campout in Worthern meadows, and a sobriety
masquerade ball. We have included some photos she was able to share with us.

6



CWC Library

Current Numbers (as of 1/5/25)

Daily Engagement - 11,901 patrons have visited the CWC Library this semester
- We saw an increase in many of our services this semester. The CWC Library has worked hard to innovate

new ways to engage with students both in person and digitally.
- Results of our Fall 2024 Student Survey:

- Out of the 111 students who answered our questions, 63 students use our resources at the
physical branch, and 26 students use our online services. We will work to figure out how to better
reach the 22 students who stated they do not use our services. To that effect, we will be sending
Sam Keeney, our CWC Librarian, over to Jackson, and we will visit Lander to conduct a Library
Orientation with faculty and staff. It is important that staff and faculty understand what resources
they have available for them and their students.

- Our top two reasons people are using the library in Riverton are to print and use our study
rooms. We keep track of our study room usage. We opened up 596 study rooms this semester,
which is almost three times the usage from last semester.

- We asked open-ended questions to get some qualitative data. Here are some of our results from
the question: How has the CWC Library helped you while attending school at Central Wyoming
College?

- The services that are offered help greatly. I mostly use the assistance for writing. It is not
my strongest skill so having that extra help to polish my work is amazing.

- Friendly staff :], nice place to study, own space, provided food to eat in the morning.
- The Library has been a great place for me to study and have the resources (printer,

computers) I need to get my homework done quickly and neatly.
- Getting books from other libraries, study rooms, and printing things for me.
- When my laptop stopped working, I was able to use the computers at the library. It was

very helpful. They also had a book that I was able to check out for a class.
- It has provided a quiet place for me to work on school work and the provided computers

were a resource I used a lot at the beginning of the semester when I hadn’t figured my iPad
out yet.

- Has been beneficial in helping me receive my Associate's degree and will help me in
obtaining my Bachelor’s also, all I have to do is ask for help.

- It has been a great place to study. I use the study rooms weekly. I also use the printer and
the computers. I enjoy the little activities they do as well.

- The CWC Library and friendly helpful staff have helped me immensely as a student. It is an
invaluable resource. I would be lost without it. I have not only been able to check out
books and media, but I have also been able to check out resources such as camera tripods,
this saved me both time and money. I’m forever grateful for CWC Library and the
professional staff that run it.

- Throughout the semester our Librarian, Sam Keeney, conducts many impromptu surveys using our
whiteboards. When asked what the Library needed, many students requested for the Library to be open
later. We have made the decision to provide “Study Hours” starting in the Spring 2025 semester.

- These study hours will allow our first floor to be open from 8 am-10 pm, M-Th. Students will be
allowed to use our first floor as a place to study. No books will be checked out during this time.

(Last month’s report numbers 10,030 patrons had visited the Library as of 11/26/24)

7



Material Checkout - 736 items circulated since July 1st (saving our patrons over $67,273.05)
- This year, the CWC Library has collaborated extensively with the HiSet program on projects and grants that

benefit the entire CWC student body. In May, we were awarded the Dollar General (DG) Adult Literacy
Grant in the amount of $8,000. Our eligibility for this grant stemmed from the construction of a DG store
in Riverton. DG has a longstanding history of supporting literacy programs for all ages. Our grant proposal
outlined the acquisition of resources such as Spanish language materials, ESL resources, financial literacy
texts, Spanish healthcare publications, and entry-level reading materials to support our HiSet and ESL
students. These resources will be accessible to all library patrons. A significant portion of the funds has
been allocated to the purchase of eBooks, ensuring that students at our Jackson, Lander, and Wind River
locations can conveniently access these materials through the CWC Library website.

- We have also seen an increase in the use of our digital library platform, Libby. As part of CWC Library’s
participation with the Wyoming Library Database (WYLD) and the State Library system our patrons have
access to over 77,000 digital and audio items through Libby - essentially a library in their pocket. Last year
we only had 51 users - this year, we have 59 users so far that have read or listened to 521 books since
July 1st.

(Last month’s report numbers 529 circulation = $45,918.33 in savings)

Newsletters & Library Marketing
- Beginning in Spring 2025 Rebecca, CWC’s Library Director, will be producing a monthly newsletter directed

specifically for faculty and adjunct faculty. The goal of this newsletter is to spotlight specific resources
available in the Library. Items such as our Databases, New Library Tools, Technology, New Books in our
Academic Collection, and so much more. The first edition will be sent to faculty on Monday, January 13th
during Inservice.

Student Activities

Members of the National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS) led by Lisa Appelhans, Student
Success Leadership Coordinator, organized the 2024 Giving Tree to help students who are parents to
have Christmas gifts for their children. Forty-five students registered their children to receive gifts.
Thanks to generous contributions from CWC staff and the Student Activities Department, as well as
help from CWC staff and the members of the NSLS, we were able to provide gifts to the 89 children this
year.

One of the students who registered for the Giving Tree sent this message,
“Thanks a bunch for the gift! My daughter loves the gift. I didn’t expect much, but I
was totally blown away. I can’t thank CWC enough for everything they’ve done for me
this semester. I hope you have a very Merry Christmas!”

8



CWC Upward Bound

CWC Upward Bound received perfect scores on our Annual Performance Report. We are particularly
proud of our Postsecondary Enrollment. We had 85% of our seniors go to college in the Fall of 2024!
The students who did not enroll in college either enlisted in military service or gained employment.

9



CWC Jackson Outreach Center

CWC Jackson Finals Feed

Food is our love language! Heading into finals week,
Kerry Keating, CWC Jackson Education Coordinator
created a “Naughty & Nice” themed Finals Feed table
to keep our students fed, nurtured, and energized.
Naughty treats included donuts, chocolate, and Red
Bull. Fresh fruit and bagels, popcorn, energy bars, and
coffee made up the nice treats.

CWC Jackson is so proud of our students, faculty and
staff and look forward to the start of the Spring
semester.

Welcome Jackson Hole Night

CWC participated in the 8th annual Jackson Hole Chamber
“Welcome JH Night” to kick off the winter season. This event
is designed to bring together new employees of businesses
around the greater Jackson Hole region and introduce them to
available opportunities, amenities, and resources in town.
Justin Stone and Kerry Keating represented CWC Jackson and
the CWC Hospitality & Tourism Department. They had a
chance to meet newcomers to the area and talk about
pathways CWC provides from training, language classes, and
more!

FAFSA Help Night

In partnership with Teton County School District #1, First in Family, Teton Literacy Center, Coombs
Outdoors and Voices JH, CWC hosted a hands-on FAFSA Help Night on December 11th to support high
school seniors and their families with the FAFSA application process. DeeAnna Archuleta and Michelle
Scott joined virtually to provide expertise and personalized support for families with more complex
situations or questions. Each organization provided language translation support, CWC’s faculty
member Ellen Kappus worked with a number of families to help translate the details and nuances of
the application process. There were over 40 participants filling two classrooms and the computer lab.
CWC plans to offer a second FAFSA Help Night later this Spring.

10



ESL Spring Semester Recruitment & Registration

CWC Jackson worked in collaboration with Christy Pyles, Career &

College Readiness, and the CWC Marketing Team, to get awareness

out for the ESL Spring Semester. Recruitment took place during the fall

through social media, local news, and partner outreach. After the

December 13th registration deadline, prospective students were

scheduled to take the required placement testing. Ellen Kappus

worked over the holiday break to help schedule and proctor the tests.

Thank you Ellen for going above and beyond!

11



CWC Dubois Outreach Center

Dubois Outreach rang out 2024 with the conclusion of multiple class series, including Taekwondo,
Speedy Rams Running Club, the fall session of Toddler Gym, and the Yee-Haw session of Indoor
Pickleball. Paint with a Holiday Twist rounded out the December offerings. For December, 66 tickets
were sold with net sales of $2,433.44. Photos of the activities are attached. Happy New Year!

12



TRIO SSS

Right before Christmas break, TRIO was able to help students staying in housing in need with additional

food to get them through the holidays. Andrea put together boxes of food with a mix of fresh fruit,

bread, and other non-perishable items to help these students. Thanks to Travis and Drew, we are closer

to having beef in our freezer! They worked together to create a win-win option for the rodeo team and

the food pantry to benefit both programs.

The Bootstrap Collaborative

We partnered with Summit West CPA Group P.C. for a small business tax strategy event on December 5

at the Lander CWC location. Eric Andrews and Lorielle Morton shared their time and expertise with a

number of small businesses both in person and via Zoom. We had entrepreneurs from Riverton,

Lander, Jackson, and even someone in Saint George! It was great to see the specialized consulting with

very specific questions to help local businesses including a startup from one of our very own CWC

students, Taylor Green, with her photography business, Countryside Imagery.

13



January 2025 Classified Staff Association

Report to the Board of Trustees

ACT

A National ACT testing was held on

campus on Saturday, December 14

with 30 registered high school

students throughout our county and

beyond. In addition, we coordinated

an ACT Special Testing event the

same day. Kelly Dempster

(Instructional Technology

Specialist) coordinated and

managed the event while Emily

Crook (WPBS), Becca Chavez

(Library), and Amanda Peterson (Exec Assistant to the Academic VP) proctored the

exam rooms. The next national test date will be on February 8th.

Finals Feed

A few of our wonderful

Classified staff members

participated in the 2024

fall semester Finals Feed

including Shanna

Montgomery( Human

Resources

Technician),Kenna

Sweglar(Admin

Assistant III -

Academic Division),

and Randi Bell(Rustler

Central Assistant). The

event was put on by Scott

McFarland, Director of

Student Life, to support

and encourage our

students during finals

week. Thank you to board

members Gay Hughes and Alma Law for your help.

14



Rustler Central Ornament Exchange

Rustler Central hosted its yearly ornament exchange on December 16th. There was a

room full of wonderful snack items and drinks brought by the individual staff to munch

on throughout the last week of the year. The Business Office and Rustler Central staff

are extremely grateful toKathryn Dewitt (Rustler Central Specialist) and

DeeAnna Archuleta for taking the time to put this together.

15



Testing Center

December turned out to be a busy month for

the test center. We continue to see an uptick

in the Wyoming ICC certifications.

Journeyman electricians, as well as

Low-Voltage testers, find that they can stay

local to certify for these certifications. We

hope to see more of the ICC certification

testers coming to our facility to certify. These

testers are not limited to electricians.

Plumbers and other trades that require ICC

Wyoming certifications can also test here.

ALEKS continues to be our number one

assessment that we proctor here at the CWC

testing center. January will see the return of

our nursing qualifier – TEAS testing. We are

looking forward to another year of assisting

testers do the best they can through our

facility.

Classified Staff Representatives: FY25

President: Kathy Oerter

President-Elect: Krissy Wallage

Secretary: Kelly Dempster

Treasurer: Debbie Graham

Respectfully Submitted: Katherine Oerter, Classified Staff President

16



CENTRAL
WYOMING
COLLEGE  

REPORT
Respectfully submitted by Joanna Kail, 
Chief Executive Officer of Wyoming PBS

January 2025

Imagery from A State of Mind: Miner’s Light
Screening at the Gillette Community College

17



PAGE 1

CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE
REPORT  2 0 2 5

JAN

PRODUCTION
PAGE 3-4

MARKETING,
EDUCATION &

OUTREACH
PAGE 5

WYOMING PBS 
FOUNDATION

PAGE 6

ADMINISTRATIVE
PAGE 2

SOCIAL MEDIA
METRICS

PAGE 4 

18

https://www.pbs.org/pbs-app/
https://www.ninepbs.org/blogs/lifestyle/wine-tasting-with-rick-steves/
https://wyoming.pbslearningmedia.org/collection/wyoming-pbs-education-collection/


REPORT
WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMISSION2 0 2 4

June

WYOMING PBS NOW
AVAILABLE IN COLORADO

PAGE 2

ADMINISTRATIVE
 

2 0 2 5
JAN CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE

REPORT  

Wyoming PBS is excited to
announce that, through the
determination and hard work of
our engineering team, our signal is
now available on DISH Network in
Albany, Campbell, Carbon, Johnson,
Niobrara, and Platte counties in
Wyoming, as well as areas in and
around Denver, Colorado. Effective
immediately, DISH subscribers in
the Denver Designated Market Area
(DMA) can tune in to Wyoming PBS
for a wide range of regionally
relevant content. The DMA includes
the Wyoming counties, the Denver
metro area, and more than 40
surrounding counties of the city. 

DirecTV subscribers residing in the
same area have had access to the
Wyoming PBS broadcast since early
2023. Both DirecTV and DISH have
Wyoming PBS available in the local
lineup as channel 8. This strategic
expansion allows the station to
reach a broader audience and offer
high-quality programming to
satellite TV subscribers in
Wyoming’s neighboring state.

WYOMING PBS RECEPTION
Wyoming PBS will be hosting a legislative reception on January 29th, from 6:00 to
8:30 p.m., at the Little America Hotel in Cheyenne. During this event, we will
showcase previews of our upcoming productions and provide an opportunity for
legislators to engage with our producers. This reception serves as a platform for
WY PBS to demonstrate the significance of our programs and the valuable work we
are doing for Wyoming.

EMERGENCY ALERT SYSTEM
Wyoming PBS plays a crucial role in protecting communities by ensuring
uninterrupted distribution of Wireless Emergency Alerts (WEA) to citizens of
Wyoming, including severe weather warnings, evacuations, local emergencies, and
Amber Alerts.

When a crisis happens, emergency personnel at different levels — federal, state,
and local — work together to get the word out. FEMA handles national alerts, while
the Wyoming Office of Homeland Security sends out state-level alerts like Amber
Alerts, weather warnings, and wildfire updates. Local agencies manage
emergencies within communities, such as evacuations or hazardous spills. 

These alerts are broadcast through the Emergency Alert System. Wyoming PBS
ensures these alerts reach everyone, including those in remote areas like ranches
and mountain cabins. First responders use a special radio network (WyoLink), while
the rest of us hear about emergencies through TV and radio broadcasts.

These services are part of Wyoming PBS’s commitment to strengthening the
safety of all our communities.

Learn more at WYOMINGPBS.ORG/SAFETY

19

https://www.wyomingpbs.org/upcoming-productions/
https://www.wyomingpbs.org/safety/


REPORT
WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMISSION2 0 2 4

June

PAGE 3

PRODUCTION

 

2 0 2 5
JAN CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE

REPORT  

WYOMING CHRONICLE

For decades, Wyoming has
struggled under one of the highest
suicide rates in the nation. A string
of new initiatives at state and local
levels might be reversing the trend.
Wyoming's Department of Health
Director Stefan Johansson discusses
the state's comprehensive
approach to suicide prevention in
this crucial Wyoming Chronicle
interview. Learn how the Wyoming
988 Suicide Lifeline is making a
difference with rapid response
times and local crisis support.
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?
feature=shared

A STATE OF MIND
FRONTIER STATE: THE STORY OF
LUKE BELL
Country singer Luke Bell was celebrated
by critics for his raw authenticity.
However, he faced intense personal
battles, struggling with bipolar disorder
and other mental health challenges. In
the wake of Luke's loss, his family
devoted themselves to raising
awareness about mental health,
determined to honor his legacy by
advocating for those facing similar
struggles.
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?
feature=shared

FIGHTING BACK AGAINST
SUICIDE

CES: A HALF CENTURY
OF SERVICE

TEENS,YOU ARE NOT
ALONE

For 50 years, Community Entry
Services (CES) has been leading the
way in support services for adults
with developmental disabilities and
acquired brain injuries in Wyoming.
Join Wyoming Chronicle host Steve
Peck as he sits down with CES CEO
Shawn Griffin and Board Chairman
Hall Herron to explore this
remarkable organization's journey
from its founding by Gary Hudson
in 1975 to its current status as
Wyoming's largest disability service
provider.
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?
feature=shared

Explore the powerful young adult
novels of Wyoming author Cathy
Ringler. This former teacher,
cowgirl, and storyteller crafts
compelling narratives about
teenage struggles, mental health,
and personal growth through her
character Miya Skippingbird.
Discover how Ringler's books
"Miya's Dream" and "Miya's
Mountain" address critical issues
facing today's youth—from bullying
and social acceptance to anxiety,
fear, and self-discovery.
https://youtu.be/7bxORtLViT4?
feature=shared

20

https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/7bxORtLViT4?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/0lxhw3OVodQ?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/xrBh8_Sgfro?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/IXpWoJbJ4xU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/7bxORtLViT4?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/7bxORtLViT4?feature=shared


REPORT
WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMISSION2 0 2 4

June

SOCIAL MEDIA METRICS

PAGE 4

 

2 0 2 5
JAN CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE

REPORT  

PRODUCTION

OUR WYOMING

FOOD FREEDOM MARKETS
Eating local is easier than ever with Wyoming’s food
freedom markets in its rural communities. These local food
retail stores are vital connections for community members
to increase access to locally grown fruits and vegetables,
meats, dairy and baked goods. The Wyoming Food Freedom
Act enables these markets to sell, on consignment, local
foods for farmers, ranchers and food makers.
https://youtu.be/h7Hxf0fMkjg?feature=shared

In December, WY PBS achieved a
total of 168.2 thousand Facebook
views and a reach of 126.5
thousand unique individuals,
with strong double-digit
percentage improvements in
both over the previous month.

In 2024, the WY PBS YouTube
channel received 2.9 million views,
amounting to 636.7 thousand
watch time hours (over 72 years
worth of time) The WY PBS
YouTube channel only features
Wyoming PBS content, not PBS
national content.

In December, WY PBS achieved
329.9 thousand streams of PBS
Kids content on digital
platforms, including browsers,
the mobile app, and other
streaming devices

In December, WY PBS
educational content received
11 thousand total streams
through PBSLearningMedia

Revenue from the WY PBS
YouTube channel have continued
to rise, with estimated December
earnings the highest yet,
representing an 96.9% increase
over the first full month of
YouTube earnings in April 2024.

CAPITAL OUTLOOK
One-on-One with the Governor - January 10th at 7:30.
State of the State - Live broadcast January 15th at
10:00 a.m., immediately followed by State of the
Judiciary.

 Missed the live broadcast? Watch the programs on our
website at wyomingpbs.org or on our YouTube channel.

21

https://pbskids.org/
https://wyoming.pbslearningmedia.org/?_gl=1*1s86xm6*_gcl_au*Nzg3Nzc2MDkwLjE3MjcxMDk3MjM.*_ga*ODEyOTEwNjIzLjE3MTA0MjYzNTE.*_ga_6D72W1DCB7*MTczMTM1ODA1NS4xMDguMS4xNzMxMzU5MzE2LjYwLjAuMA..
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg
https://www.facebook.com/WyomingPBS/
https://youtu.be/h7Hxf0fMkjg?feature=shared
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg
https://youtu.be/h7Hxf0fMkjg?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/h7Hxf0fMkjg?feature=shared
https://www.facebook.com/WyomingPBS/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg
https://pbskids.org/
https://pbskids.org/
https://wyoming.pbslearningmedia.org/?_gl=1*1s86xm6*_gcl_au*Nzg3Nzc2MDkwLjE3MjcxMDk3MjM.*_ga*ODEyOTEwNjIzLjE3MTA0MjYzNTE.*_ga_6D72W1DCB7*MTczMTM1ODA1NS4xMDguMS4xNzMxMzU5MzE2LjYwLjAuMA..
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg
https://www.wyomingpbs.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg


REPORT
WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMISSION2 0 2 4

June

PAGE 5

EDUCATION

MARKETING, EDUCATION & OUTREACH 

2 0 2 5
JAN CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE

REPORT  

MARKETING AND OUTREACH

In addition, we proudly released our annual report, highlighting the past year's productions, outreach initiatives, educational
efforts, and financial performance, as well as offering a glimpse of what's in store for 2025.

Looking ahead, we are excited to announce our upcoming legislative reception on January 29 at Little America in Cheyenne. Be
sure to watch for your invitation to this exclusive event, where we will preview some of our most exciting upcoming productions
and offer a unique opportunity to meet the talented filmmakers behind these groundbreaking projects.

Wyoming PBS hosted an exclusive preview
screening of Leonardo da Vinci on November 13
at the WYO Theater in Sheridan, attracting
an impressive crowd of over 150 attendees.
This special event was co-hosted by the WYO
Theater, Sheridan Downtown Association,
Sheridan Public Arts Committee, and
Sheridan County Chamber of Commerce,
making it a vibrant community celebration.

Just three weeks later, on December 5, we
held another impactful community screening
at Gillette College, featuring a panel
discussion. In collaboration with the college’s
Counseling Services, we showcased Miner’s
Light, an episode from our mental health
docuseries A State of Mind, which explores the
mental health challenges faced by coal
miners in Wyoming.

Work has started to update Wyoming’s PBS LearningMedia education collection. Elise Brimhall is contracted to review
and edit content in the Native American Education Collection to meet PBS LearningMedia’s best practice standards. After
the new year, surveys will be sent to Curriculum Directors, principals, and teachers to assess their familiarity with PBS
LearningMedia. Survey results will inform a marketing campaign launching at the statewide education conference in
August, aligning with the completion of updated resources in the new format. 

In the past month, Wyoming PBS LearningMedia had 6,800 users, 9,700 content views, and an 8% increase in platform
engagement, with six of the top ten videos from the Native American Education Collection.

Looking ahead, resources are being developed for A State of Mind, Saving Sagebrush, Sinks Canyon, and History from the Rim. New
content for the Native American Education Collection is on hold while existing resources are edited. Carol and Amanda
Tracy will attend the February school counselors conference as both vendors and presenters for A State of Mind.

Imagery from A State of Mind: Miner’s Light Screening at the Gillette Community College
 Judd Rogers, Brian Edwards, Nick Ullrich, Kelly Peterson, & Maci Conley

22

https://www.pbs.org/show/leonardo-da-vinci/
https://youtu.be/8UFYDv_wC-g?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/8UFYDv_wC-g?feature=shared
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLi7t-ipQDn6erWdFGLYn1e2iCJrmwbgtb
https://wyoming.pbslearningmedia.org/


REPORT
WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMISSION2 0 2 4

June

PAGE 6

WYOMING PBS FOUNDATION

 

2 0 2 5
JAN CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE

REPORT  

NEW PRODUCTION GRANTS AND FUNDING

January 29th Legislative Reception in Cheyenne
February 11th Wine Tasting with Rick Steves – 

       Online Event with all proceeds to support Wyoming PBS
February 23rd All Creatures Great and Small - Televised
Pledge Event
March 11th Next WY PBS Foundation Board Meeting

UPCOMING EVENTS

By Western Hands – Co-Production with Nashville Public Television takes us back to a time when Americans had to make what
they needed themselves. This documentary offers an overview of western art: why and how it came about, the value to
creators and consumers, and the danger of losing it. Currently in production.
o $7,500 – Rocky Mountain Power Foundation – approved
o $23,000 – Wyoming Cultural Trust Fund – Partner grant through By Western Hands (Cody)

CAR DONATIONS
Vehicle donations on pace to be double that of FY2024. 
Currently at $9k and 176% of budget. 

The Wyoming PBS Foundation welcomed Alden Wood Faust of Jackson to its Board
of Directors in December. She brings a wealth of experience in television production,
community engagement, and nonprofit leadership. With her deep passion for
Wyoming and its unique narratives, Wood Faust will be a tremendous asset to the
Foundation as it continues its mission of serving communities through quality
programming and media production.

Wood Faust’s journey began in Sheridan and Denver before her professional career
led her to work in television production in New York, Los Angeles, Denver, and Napa
Valley. In 2004, she returned to Wyoming and settled in Jackson, where she founded
Tower 3 Productions in 2010—a full-service video production company. Her
entrepreneurial spirit and dedication to her craft are matched only by her passion for
serving her community. She currently serves as secretary of the board for Habitat for
Humanity and chairs the annual Habitat fundraising event.

NEW BOARD MEMBER

Alden Wood Faust
Jackson, WY

23



THANK 
YOU

Please contact us with any
questions. 

2660 PECK AVE 
RIVERTON, WY 82501 1-877-263-0702 wyomingpbs.org24

https://www.facebook.com/WyomingPBS/
https://www.instagram.com/wyomingpbs/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wyoming-pbs
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0FFExY13qFRznbFyrPTDjg
http://www.wyomingpbs.org/
http://www.wyomingpbs.org/


25



26



27



28



29



30



VI. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Minutes – December 11, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Acceptance of Bills – December 2024
C. Board Travel Budget
D. 2025-26 Proposed Non-Academic and Academic Fee Schedule

BACKGROUND: As usual, if there are no objections or substantive changes and
no Board member requests that an item or items be taken off the consent agenda
for discussion or clarification, the Board chair may call for a motion to approve
the consent agenda.

31



CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE RIVERTON, WYOMING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING DECEMBER 11, 2024 – 6:30 P.M.

The regular meeting of the Central Wyoming College Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday,
December 11, 2024, in Room ITECC 116 of the Intertribal Education and Community Center on
the Central Wyoming College campus and via Zoom video teleconferencing.

ATTENDANCE: Present: Gay Hughes Ernie Over
Paula Hunker Craig Tolman
Dr. Carlton Underwood

Absent: Shana Tarter Nicole Schoening

Administration: Dr. Brad Tyndall Willie Noseep
Dr. Kathy Wells

Absent: Dr. Cory Daly

Attorney: Adam Phillips

Board Clerk/Recorder: Paula Hartbank

Guests: Jim Over Beth Monteiro
Joanna Kail Kathy Oerter
Catherine Trouth Alma Law
John Wood Amanda Nicholoff
Ben Nelson Jennifer Kellner
Dr. Mark Nordeen Rebecca Chavez
Sandy Chio

CALL TO ORDER: Board Chair Ernie Over called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. A roll
call was conducted by the board clerk. Ms. Shana Tarter and Ms. Nicole
Schoening were absent, but both board members had told Ms. Hartbank
that they would not be able to attend. A quorum of the board was declared
present to conduct business.

EXECUTIVE It was determined that there was no need for an executive session.
SESSION:

WELCOME AND Chair Over welcomed the guests present and indicated that blue
INTRODUCTION Community Input Forms were available at the door for any visitors to
OF GUESTS: use if they wish to speak to an agenda item. An online form was also

available for visitors on Zoom to use if needed.

32



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 2

APPROVAL OF
AGENDA: Two minor adjustments were made to the agenda. The addition of agenda

item of Section IV. A., "Administration of the Oath of Office," was added.
Additionally, Section VIII.3C was revised to read "Appointment of
Legal Counsel."

ACTION:
Mr. Gay Hughes moved to approve the agenda as amended. Ms. Hunker
seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Oath of Office Mr. Adam Phillips administered the Oath of Office to Dr. Carlton
Underwood, Chair Ernie Over, and new board member Mr. Alma Law.
Mr. Law will be taking Ms. Nicole Schoening’s place on the board.

STUDENT, Written reports from student and employee associations, Wyoming PBS,
EMPLOYEE and the CWC Foundation were included in the board packet.
ASSOCIATION,
WYOMING PBS
AND CWC
FOUNDATION
REPORTS:
Student Senate Mr. Ben Nelson, Student Senate President, reported that he had submitted

a written update detailing recent student events on campus, and he had
nothing to add to the report. Students have been busy with movie nights
on campus and at the theater in town; a trip to the Hot Springs in
Thermopolis; a holiday door decorating event; and finals feed.

Mr. Nelson shared that the Student Senate is concluding the fall semester
activities and has begun planning for the spring. One highlight of the
semester was a trip to Thermopolis which turned out to be the biggest
event. He expressed hope that everyone successfully passed their classes.
When asked about upcoming spring activities, Mr. Nelson mentioned
plans for indoor soccer with inflatable hamster balls, pickleball, dodgeball,
and more. Ms. Hughes inquired about the possibility of a spring break trip,
noting last year’s trip to Seattle. Mr. Nelson suggested they might switch it
up some this year if the president stretches the budget some.

Professional Ms. Rebecca Chavez, Vice President of the Professional Personnel
Personnel Association, indicated that she had nothing to add to the written report,
Association which contained information about the library’s statistics on daily

engagement and material checkouts along with their “Toast to Mondays”
program and a “Five Weeks of Gratitude” event for staff and students; Ms.
Chavez’ recent attendance at a Marketing and Communication conference;

33



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 3

Ms. Keeney’s attendance at the Bricks and Clicks conference; CWC
Jackson’s Cooking with Community: Fall Harvest Fermentation; Teton
Talks: Community Food Systems at Work: the update on the CWC
Jackson building; The Bootstrap Collaborative’s recent “Baby Pitch”
competition; TRIO’s recent submission of their Annual Performance
Report in which they met all their objectives; the recent donation of a
freezer from Gambles for TRIO’s food pantry; Career Services internships
and three workshops that Ms. Angel Kerr has been hosting; Admissions’
recruiting travel and campus tours as well as their upcoming Discover Day
2025; an update from the National Society of Leadership and Success;
Advising Days at CWC Wind River; an update from CWC College and
Career Readiness; and, Dubois’ class offerings of Taekwondo, Pickleball
and Toddler Gym and the upcoming culinary options.

Mr. Over expressed his satisfaction with the library receiving an $8,000
adult literacy grant from Dollar General. Ms. Chavez explained that the
funds were used in partnership with the HiSET program to purchase
Spanish novels and various e-resources. Mr. Over also praised the
significant improvements in the library over the past couple of years.

The “Baby Pitch” competition, hosted by Mike Hoyt of Bootstrap
Collaborative, was discussed. Trustee Law noted attending the event and
emphasized it as an outstanding opportunity for students to gain valuable
real-world experience.

Dr. Underwood acknowledged the donation of a freezer by Gambles for
the food pantry. Ms. Chavez reported that the pantry is fully stocked with
food, thanks to TRIO’s diligent efforts. When asked about donating to the
pantry, Ms. Chavez advised contacting Ms. Andrea Rodriguez in TRIO.
She also shared that TRIO is organizing cooking classes and has
successfully achieved all its annual performance report goals. Dr.
Underwood congratulated TRIO on their efforts in sustaining the program
and commended the food pantry as an outstanding extension of their work.

Classified Staff Ms. Kathy Oerter, President of the Classified Staff Association, indicated
Association that she had nothing to add to her written report, which contained details

about the Community Service Day held in November and the Fun
Committee’s staff Bingo night in which over $600 worth of prizes were
given out along with pizza, drinks, and candy.

34



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 4

The Faculty Ms. Amanda Nicholoff, President of The Faculty, submitted a written
report that included details about the new kiosk installed at the public
parking lot of the Lander Alpine Science Institute (ASI); the contributions
of Dr. Bill Finney and Dr. Kate Patterson to the Nationwide Balloon
Eclipse Project (NEBP); and feedback from faculty and students regarding
the STEM trip to Anaheim, California.

Professor Nicholoff highlighted that the STEM conference received
glowing testimonials from students, describing it as both academically
invigorating and highly inspirational.

Ms. Hunker noted that she has seen a number of people stop at the kiosk
and use the bike repair station at Lander ASI. She said that the addition
says something about CWC and faculty.

Wyoming PBS Ms. Joanna Kail, Chief Executive Officer of Wyoming PBS, submitted a
written report reflecting on her first year as CEO. The report celebrated
multiple achievements, including the Heartland Emmy Awards and the
prestigious National Public Media Award. It also highlighted the generous
contributions from Fossil Country film sponsors, which enabled Wyoming
PBS to award grants to five schools and educational institutions for fossil
digs at participating quarries in southwest Wyoming. Additionally, the
report detailed five statewide conferences and a professional development
day hosted by WPBS Education Coordinator Carol Garber, as well as the
Early Literacy Tour featuring PBS Kids character Molly of Denali, who
visited 14 classrooms and childcare centers.

The report provided a retrospective on programming such as Wyoming
Chronicle, Our Wyoming, and Capitol Outlook and noted screening events
for The American Buffalo in Cody, Laramie, and Ethete. It also previewed
upcoming documentaries, including Home From Vietnam War, Mountain
Roots, Afar and Below: The Story of Wyoming Trona Miners, and
Headwinds: Bikepacking the Red Desert. Lastly, the report acknowledged
the numerous donors whose contributions support Wyoming PBS.

Ms. Kail recently attended the Joint Appropriations Committee (JAC)
meeting in Cheyenne. She shared a video featuring Trustee Alma Law’s
cameo appearance in Our Wyoming. President Tyndall emphasized the
importance of Wyoming PBS in telling Wyoming’s stories, noting, “It’s
important for us to be the cheerleading squad. You become the stories you
tell.” Ms. Kail expressed her pride in being part of CWC and contributing
to its mission.

35



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 5

CWC Foundation Ms. Beth Monteiro, Executive Director of the Foundation, submitted a
written report, highlighting the Foundation’s Campaign Dashboard
through December 2024 and featuring an alumni spotlight on Logan Kay.

Ms. Monteiro indicated there has not been a lot of change with the short
duration since the last meeting. A grant was submitted for a non-land
grant capacity building. The idea is for Professor Keith Duren to get a
small herd of cows that the school district has that is very close to our
complex. This will take CWC students through the whole life cycle to
processing. Ms. Monteiro indicated that she was notified that the
Department of Energy grant won’t be funded this year, but the community
will still benefit as the funding will go towards water for the community.
Ms. Monteiro indicated that the grant that funded the Bootstrap
Collaborative is coming to an end, and we need to look to see how to
continue that. Trustee Underwood noted a typo on the Rusty’s Annual
Scholarship & Program Campaign where he stated it should read $500,000
in which Ms. Monteiro noted she would correct that.

CONSENT Chair Over asked if there were any objections to the consent agenda
AGENDA: which included the approval of the minutes from the November 20, 2024,

regular meeting; the acceptance of bills from November 2024; and the
board travel budget.

ACTION:
Ms. Hunker moved to approve the consent agenda items, including the
approval of the minutes from the November 20, 2024, regular meeting; the
acceptance of bills from November 2024; and the board travel budget. Ms.
Hughes seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Acceptance of Bills The acceptance of bills includes payment of the following bills which
include salaries and benefits in the amount of $2,033,378.98 for the month
of November 2024: Operations in the amount of $790,356.40; Student
Grants and Loans in the amount of $75,459.85; and Bank Transfers in the
amount of $1,058,059.48 for a grand total of all payments in the amount of
$3,957,254.71.

UNFINISHED
BUSINESS: There was no unfinished business

36



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 6

NEW
BUSINESS:
Reorganization Chair Over stated that the board governance policy IV.G.8. requires
of the board that at the first of December meeting of each year, the Board of Trustees

shall elect its officers and make other appointments as necessary to
conduct regular business.

Election of Current officers are as follows:
Officers Chair - Mr. Ernie Over

Vice Chair - Ms. Paula Hunker
Secretary - Ms. Shana Tarter
Treasurer - Dr. Calton Underwood

Appointment of CWC Foundation Board - Ms. Paula Hunker and Mr. Alma Law
Board
Representatives State Trustees Association (WACCT) - Mr. Ernie Over and Mr. Craig

Tolman

CWC BOCHES - Ms. Gay Hughes

Teton County BOCES - Ms. Paula Hunker and Mr. Craig Tolman

ACTION:
Ms. Hughes moved to accept the slate of officers and appointments to the
various committees. Ms. Hunker seconded the motion. The motion
carried.

Other ACTION:
Appointments/ Ms. Hughes moved to accept the recommendations regarding designation
Designations of official depositories and investment agencies, designation of official

newspapers, appointment of legal counsel, appointment of audit firm,
appointment of assistant treasurer, and appointment of board clerk. Ms.
Hunker seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Designation of All financial institutions as specified in the list of depositories are
Official designated as official depositories and investment agencies for the college
Depositories and according to the Depository Authorization Resolution and the Depository
Investment Authorization Resolution Public Funds Collateral Pledge.

Designation of All newspapers in Fremont County are designated as official newspapers
Official News- for the college.
Papers

37



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 7

Appointment of Adam Phillips is appointed as legal counsel for the college as retained
Legal Counsel by the Board of Trustees.

Appointment of McGee, Hearne and Paiz, LLP, is named as audit firm for the college.
Audit Firm

Appointment of Mr. Willie Noseep, Vice President for Administrative Services, is
Assistant appointed as assistant treasurer for the Board of Trustees, and the related
Treasurer resolution is to be entered into the minutes.

The resolution is as follows:

WHEREAS, on the 11th day of December 2024, the
Board of Trustees of Central Wyoming College (CWC)
reorganized the Board during a regular public meeting,
and;

WHEREAS, Willie Noseep, Vice President for
Administrative Services, was duly appointed as the Board
Assistant Treasurer, and authorized:

1. to accept and release pledges of security types
deemed sufficient by the CWC Board for the purpose
of collateralizing college bank deposits, and;

2. to invest and redeem investments of college funds
when excess cash is identified, according to the
guidelines established by the State of Wyoming,
Department of Audit, and;

3. to initiate transfers of cash between college bank
accounts, and;

4. to stop payment on college drafts, where necessary,
and;

5. to sell, assign, and endorse for transfer, certificates
representing stocks, bonds, or other securities now
registered or acquired hereafter in the name of
Fremont County Community College District, d.b.a.
Central Wyoming College.

38



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 8

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Michaela Meyer be
designated to act on behalf of Willie Noseep in his absence or at
other times necessary to efficiently

Appointment of Paula Hartbank is appointed as board clerk.
Board Clerk

January 15 President Tyndall presented the history of the community dialogue
Community dinners and noted that CWC tries to be very strategic. The blue
Dialogue Dinner building is now called the Industrial Innovation Center, and with that
Target Group vision, President Tyndall would like to invite individuals employed in the

trades sector such as electricians, CDL, plumbers, HVAC, construction,
etc.

Ms. Hughes recently took a tour of Kifaru and said some of the product
they use is made right here in Riverton at Legacy Molding. Mr. Law
recommended inviting high school CTE teachers. Dr. Wells indicated that
we will certainly consider them. Dr. Wells indicated that Ms. Brittany
Yeates and Dr. Wells will meet later this week to pull together all CTE
projects.

President Tyndall indicated that no official board action is required. The
dialogue dinner will be held on Wednesday, January 15 at 5:30 p.m.

Acceptance of Mr. Willie Noseep, Dean of Administrative Services, indicated that CWC
CWC Jackson publicly advertised the bid for construction of the CWC Jackson Center
Center Bid Award project in October and November. Bids for the project were due on

Wednesday, November 20, 2024. Six general contractors attended the
mandatory pre-bid meeting, but only Dick Anderson Construction of
Jackson, Wyoming submitted a bid.

The CWC Jackson Center project will be funded primarily with ARPA,
Teton County SPET, State of Wyoming, and private philanthropy funds
from Teton County. CWC anticipates breaking ground in January 2025
and substantial completion of the project will be in late Spring of 2026.

Mr. Noseep indicated the bid came in at $23,540,132, but it is important to
note that there were some costs that the college had already budgeted
that were included in Dick Anderson’s bid. CWC has been value
engineering with Dick Anderson, Anderson Mason Dale, and the State of
Wyoming to bring the project more in line with our original budget. The
exact contract number will be brought forward at the January board of
trustees meeting, but it will not be more than $23,540,132.

39



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 9

Mr. Noseep indicated that some supplies and equipment are 12 months out
after ordering, and by awarding the bid, they can get some of the ordering
done and other work such as planning and site work, etc. The final
number will come in January, 2025.

ACTION:
On behalf of President Tyndall’s recommendation, Ms. Hunker moved
that the Board of Trustees authorize President Tyndall to enter into a
construction contract for the CWC Jackson Center Project with Dick
Anderson Construction of Jackson, Wyoming for the base bid, not to
exceed the amount of $23,540,132. Ms. Hughes seconded the motion.
The motion carried.

Personnel Mr. Noseep indicated Mr. Jason DeMayo submitted his written report, and
Human Resources there were no changes to the report. The Human Resources Board Report
Board Report for November included the following information:

The Rustler Spirit Nominations for November include Drake Simmons
and Doug Swenson. Rustler Spirit nominations for December include
Food Court staff of Amy Wehr, Matt Bush, Elise Pagnoni, Lexi Flood,
Kenny Olson, Herb Peden, Jill Schwartz, and Nate O’Neill. Devin King
also received a Rustler Spirit nomination in December. The Rustler Spirit
Award winner for November 2024 was Rebecca Chavez.

Benefited searches pending included Event Planning Instructor (New,
Grant- Funded Position); Hospitality/Tourism Management Position (New,
Grant-Funded Position); Bridge Coordinator-Jackson (Replacement
Position); Counselor/Disabilities Coordinator (Replacement Position);
Facilities Attendant (Replacement Position); Head Coach-Men’s Soccer
(New Position); Head Coach-Women’s Soccer (New Position); Meat Plant
Technician (New Position); Tribal Education Assistant (New Position);
and WY PBS Network Operations Engineer (New Position). Part-time,
non-benefited searches pending included Adjunct Faculty (ongoing);
Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach (Replacement Position); Assistant
Women’s Basketball Coach (Replacement Position); GEAR UP WY
Academic Coach (Replacement Position); and Rustler Operations
Technician. Student employment is ongoing throughout the academic year.

Benefited searches completed include Meat Plant Technician (New
Position).

40



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 10

Separations this month include Cynthia Howdyshell, ABE/HiSET
instructor, effective 12/20/2024.

Mr. Noseep noted that there are several open positions currently, including
the need for head coaches for both men’s and women’s soccer teams. He
mentioned that there are 53 international students, with approximately 51
of them being athletes, most of whom are soccer players. Efforts are
underway to fill the coaching positions as soon as possible.

Student Learning
Monitoring Report Dr. Kathy Wells, Vice President for Academic Affairs presented the

Student Learning Monitoring Report for 2023-2024. She indicated that
the report addresses two out of the five Key Results and three of the Board
Ends statements. Board End Statement #2 states that “Because of CWC,
students will meet rigorous learning standards and will be well prepared
for their futures through academic accomplishments and personal growth.”

Dr. Wells indicated that students who are graduating with their Associate’s
degree take the Territorium E-Proficiency Profile Exam to see how they
are doing compared to other colleges. This is the eighth year for this test.
Dr. Wells is disappointed with the exam. She indicated the prior company
merged with Territorium this spring. A lot of institutions dropped them.
Dr. Wells indicated that CWC was in the top 20 percent this year. Our
students compared very well. Trustee Hughes asked where the others
went, and Dr. Wells commented that she will be doing some research
about that as well as some others.

Rigorous Learning Standards: External Benchmarking
Territorium E-Proficiency Profile Exam

- Scored higher than 80 percent of all other institutions who
administered the exam.

- Scored above the mean in all four skill areas.
- Scored above the mean in all three context-based categories.

Rigorous Learning Standards: Faculty Assessment
- 95.31 of students achieved mastery of gen ed learning outcomes

compared to 92.7 percent from the prior year.
- 95.22 of students achieved mastery of course learning outcomes

compared to 94.34 percent the year before.
- Trends to watch: achievement of online course learning outcomes.

41



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 11

Dr. Wells indicated that student achievement in online courses is an area of
concern. Dr. Wells indicated that when working on her Strategic
Enrollment Management Plan, one of her main initiatives will be Faculty
Professional Development.

Rigorous Learning Standards: Student Perspective
- 100 percent of graduates are very satisfied with the challenge of

their coursework. This data comes from the graduate exit survey.
- 98.91 percent of CWC graduates said they were satisfied/very

satisfied with the challenge of coursework on the 2022-23 graduate
exit survey.

Academic Accomplishments: Success After Transfer
- Transfer data over the last three years demonstrates minor

fluctuations in the GPAs.
- Substantial variations in the number of transfer students as well as

the types of majors students are transferring into at the UW
Colleges.

- CWC students who completed their first UW semester in fall 2023
are slightly lower than those who transferred from other Wyoming
community colleges.

- Data from one UW College significantly skewed CWC transfers
when compared to other transfer cohorts. If removed, the GPA’s
are statistically insignificant.

Academic Accomplishments: External Benchmarking of Academic
Core
Data from the National Community College Benchmark project provides
details on how our students perform on core academic areas compared to
students from approximately 130 institutions.

- Data from all five categories of Completer Success Rates are > 75
percentile = academic strength.

- Data comparable to the last four years.
- Five categories are Comp I, Comp II, Algebra, Gateway Math,

Speech.

Student Learning & Success: Board End Statement #3
Because of CWC, students will acquire the knowledge and skills needed to
succeed in and contribute to a diverse and global community and to
exercise their rights and responsibilities as citizens.

42



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 12

Knowledge and Skills for Success: Academic Goals
CWC graduates indicate they successfully achieved these objectives
needed for success at the next step of the academic journey.

- Earned a 2-year degree: 85.94% (up from 82.61%).
- Learned skills to get a job: 42.19% (up from 33.70%).
- While in high school, got a head start on college: 17.19% (up from

13.04%).
- Improved English, Reading, Math: 31.25% (down from 34.78%).

Knowledge and Skills for Success: Faculty Assessment of Student
Attribute Outcomes
Student mastery of all student attribute outcomes is 94.61 percent, up from
94.5 percent.

- Communication: 94.49% (down from 94.66%).
- Critical/Creative Thinking: 94.36% (down from 94.42%).
- Diversity: 94.85% (up from 94.69%).
- Self-Directed Learning: 94.62% (up from 93.99%).
- Technological/Information Literacy: 94.72% (down from 94.83%).

Educational Partnerships & Collaborations: Board End Statement #4
Because of CWC’s mutually beneficial educational partnership, CWC
students will have expanded access to opportunities, and their educational
experiences will be aligned from K-12 through CWC, transfer, internships
and job training.

- 98 educational partners.
- 24 community partners - (serve on advisory boards, institutions

with articulation agreements, someone who sponsors an academic
event, etc.).

- Internships, practicums for the top enrolled programs.

Educational Partnerships: Education & Community Collaborations
Fremont, Teton, and Hot Springs County School districts are key partners.

● Since 2001
- 9725 high school students have enrolled in at least one

dual/concurrent course at CWC
- 44.71% enrolled in a Wyoming community college

within 4 years of HS graduation
- 25.97% enrolled at CWC (Dr. Wells’ goals

is to try to get that number higher)

43



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 13

Dr. Wells indicated that the focus on the future includes:

Course Assessment
- Student Learning & Licensure Software

Program Assessment
- Planning and Self-Study Software

Institution Assessment
- Both software products

Partnerships
- WDE/CWC - FCSDs
- Canusia Software
- Career Pathway Software
- TCSD projects
- NOLS/WRJC/Recompete

Institutional Learning Outcomes
- Spring 2025 start date

Professional Development
- Assessment, best practices in teaching
- Adjunct engagement

ACTION:
On behalf of President Tyndall’s recommendation, Ms. Hunker moved that
the board accept the Student Learning Monitoring Report as presented by
Dr. Wells. Ms. Hughes seconded the motion. The motion carried.

REPORTS:
President’s Report President Tyndall’s written report contained information on his activities

for the months of November/December. He indicated that monitoring
reports are very important. There were only four work days from the
November board meeting to when the December board reports were due.
A lot of information in many reports was the same as last month.
President Tyndall recommended that in the month of December from here
on out not to have association reports; thereby allowing more time for
monitoring reports. The topic will be discussed more at a later date.

The role of the trustee is to set the direction of the institution said Mr. John
Wood. Mr. Wood indicated that policy governance is important for boards

44



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 14

and suggested a possible discussion of board governance at the joint
meeting with the Board of Trustees and the CWC Foundation board in
January. He recommended looking at board ends to improve policy
governance.

NEXT REGULAR The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 15, 2025,
MEETING/ at 7:30 p.m. in Room 116 of the Intertribal Center and via Zoom. A
SUGGESTED community dialogue dinner will precede the meeting at 5:30 p.m. A work
AGENDA ITEMS/ session with the CWC board and CWC Foundation board will be
ADDITIONAL scheduled on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, from 6:00-8:00 p.m.
TRUSTEE Agenda items for the next regular meeting include:

1. 2025-26 Board Calendar
2. 2025-26 Academic and Non-Academic Fees
3. Personnel
a. Other Personnel Actions (as needed)
b. Human Resources Report

COMMENTS AND/
OR REPORTS ON
ADVANCEMENT
IN THE
COMMUNITY: It was determined that an Executive Session was not needed for the next

board meeting.

CWC Foundation The CWC Foundation met on Thursday, November 7, 2024. The next
meeting will be on Thursday, March 6, 2025.

Association of The National Legislative Summit will be held in Washington, D.C. on Feb.
Community 9-12, 2025. Dr. Carlton Underwood will be attending the Summit.
College Trustees

Wyoming WACCT met on Wednesday, October 2 at Western Wyoming Community
Association of College in Rock Springs. The next meeting will be in February 2025 in
Community Cheyenne.
College Trustees

Wyoming The WCCC met on Oct. 2-3 at Western Wyoming Community College
Community in Rock Springs. The next WCCC meeting will be on Friday, February
College 7, 2025, in Cheyenne.
Commission

45



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2024 Page 15

CWC BOCHES The CWC BOCHES met on Wednesday, November 6, 2024. The next
meeting has not been scheduled yet. Ms. Hughes said all schools have
quite a few students enrolled in dual/concurrent enrollment classes.

Teton County The Teton County BOCES met on Thursday, October 24 on campus.
BOCES Ms. Hunker said she was glad it was on camput to give others an

opportunity to see what CWC has to offer. The next BOCES meeting will
be on Thursday, December 19, 2024.

Attendance Mr. Law and Ms. Hughes helped with the Finals Feed and said it was
At College great. They both also attended the CWC Holiday Party, and their team,
Events “bored members” played trivia. Mr. Over said the Festival of Carols was

wonderful in which Mr. Law sang in the choir.

Engagement
with Community There was no report.

ADJOURNMENT -
BOARD
EVALUATION
OF MEETING: Ms. Hughes moved that the meeting be adjourned. Ms. Hunker seconded

the motion. The motion passed. Chair Over adjourned the meeting at
8:42 p.m.

__________________________________________
Secretary

APPROVAL: _________________________________
Chair

46



47



48



CWC Board of Trustees Travel Budget
As of  January 2, 2025

Registrations
10-210-610101-9311
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 5,000.00)     
12/16/2024 Stetson's Law Conference for A. Phillips ( 1,299.00)      ( 3,701.00)     
12/16/2024 ACCT Conference for C. Underwood ( 800.00)         ( 2,901.00)     

Employee In-State Meals/Lodging/Transportation
10-210-610101-9321
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 5,000.00)     
10/2/2024 WCCC Travel to Rock Springs 685.54 ( 4,314.46)     
10/2/2024 Quarterly Mileage Reimbursement thru Sept. 30 483.10 ( 3,831.36)     

10/15/2024 Tribal Vision Meeting - Laramie 465.70 ( 3,365.66)     
11/6/2024 Mileage reimbursement for travel 46.90 ( 3,318.76)     

11/15/2024 Hotel expenses for WCCC 220.00 ( 3,098.76)     
12/18/2024 Mileage reimbursement through Dec. 31 298.82 ( 2,799.94)     

Employee Out-State Meals/Lodging/Transportation
10-210-610101-9331
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 13,000.00)   
8/15/2024 Plane tickets - Underwood, Hunker, and Over to Seattle ( 1,800.16)      ( 11,199.84)   

10/22/2024 Reimburse United travel credit ( (244.58)        ( 11,444.42)   
11/15/2024 ACCT Conference Expenses ( 6,391.86)      ( 5,052.56)     
12/17/2024 Travel Expenses for A. Phillips - Law Conference ( 2,491.46)      ( 2,561.10)     

Balance in Board Travel Fund ($ 8,262.04)   

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. CWC Jackson Building Project Update

Mr. Willie Noseep, Vice President of Administrative Services, will give a
verbal update on the CWC Jackson Building project.

66



VIII. NEW BUSINESS   
 

A.    2025-26 Board Calendar  
 

BACKGROUND:  The proposed 2025-26 CWC Board Calendar is patterned from 
the current schedule that includes alternating monitoring reports and community 
dialogues, as well as quarterly work sessions and the summer board retreat.  
Specific times and formats are subject to change at the board’s discretion and to 
meet specific needs.  A regular board meeting is not scheduled in August, but a date 
for a special board meeting has been set aside if needed.   

 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend that the board approve the 
proposed 2025-26 CWC Board Calendar, as may be revised from time to time by 
the board.   
 

 
  

67



2025-26 CWC BOARDMEETINGS, MONITORING REPORTS,
COMMUNITY DIALOGUES,
ANDWORK SESSIONS

NOTE: Most regular monthly meetings are scheduled on the third Wednesday of each month
(with the exception of August in which no regular meeting is scheduled and December when the
meeting is held before classes end). Study sessions/quarterly work sessions will be scheduled
from 6:00-8:00 p.m. on other Wednesday evenings as needed. All meetings will take place on
the CWC campus in Riverton and/or by Zoom video teleconference unless otherwise noted.

2025

TBA Annual Board Retreat

Wed., June 18 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Public hearing/transfer of funds
Collection and extinguishment of debts

Wed., July 16 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Final FY 26 Budget Adoption
Student Success Monitoring Report

Wed., Aug. 20 Special Meeting (as needed)
(two days' written notice required)

Wed., Sept. 17 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Strategic Plan Update
2026-27 Academic Calendar
2026-27 Holiday Schedule

Wed., Oct. 15 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Sustainability Monitoring Report Part I

TBA (November or December) Community Dialogue Dinner/Luncheon

Wed., Nov. 19 Executive Session - President’s Evaluation, 5:30 p.m.
Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
President’s Evaluation and Contract
Sustainability Monitoring Report Part II
Audit Report

Wed., Dec. 10 Executive Session – Board Reorganization, 5:30 p.m.
Regular Meeting – 6:30 p.m.
Board Reorganization
2026-27 Academic and Non-Academic Fee Schedules
Student Learning Monitoring Report

68



2025-26 CWC Board Meetings, Monitoring Reports,
Community Dialogues and Work Sessions
Page 2

2026

Wed., Jan. 21 Community Dialogue Dinner – 5:30-7:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting – 7:30 p.m.
2026-27 Board Calendar

Wed., Jan. 28 Quarterly Work Session/Retreat – 6:00-8:00 p.m.
Agenda (TBA)

Wed., Feb. 18 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
2026-27 Sabbaticals
Community Impact Monitoring Report

Wed., Mar. 18 Executive Session - President’s Contract and Continuing
Contracts, 5:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
BOCHES One-Half Mill Levy
Employee Monitoring Report
President’s Contract
Continuing Contracts

Wed., April 15 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Perkins Grant Authorization
2027-2028 Scholarship Package
Budget Update

Wed., May 6 Board Study Session - 6-8 p.m. (Quarterly Work Session)
FY 27 Salaries and Benefits
FY 27 Operations Budget

Wed., May 20 Community Dialogue Dinner – 5:30-7:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting – 7:30 p.m.
Adopt FY 27 Budget (first reading)

Wed., June 17 Regular Meeting - 6:30 p.m.
Public Hearing/Transfer of Funds
Collection and Extinguishment of Debts

Wed., July 16 Regular Meeting – 6:30 p.m.
Final FY 27 Budget Adoption
Student Success Monitoring Report

TBA Annual Board Retreat

Submitted to Board of Trustees on 01/15/2025

69



 B.  Personnel 
 1.  Other Personnel Actions (as needed) 
 2.  Human Resources Report 

 BACKGROUND:  The monthly HR report will be entered into the meeting minutes, 
 and personnel recommendations requiring board action will be provided at the 
 meeting. 

70



71



President’s Updates

January 15, 2025

President’s Outreach and Professional Development Activities (via Zoom and in person)

● Dec. 12 - Interview on Radio Show with Ernie Over, WyoToday
○ Met with the Council for Adult and Experiential Learning (CAEL)
○ Met with Rob Kellogg, Blossom, and Zack Huberty of Silicon Couloir along with Brittany

Yeates, Mike Hoyt, and Lynne McAuliffe
● Dec. 13 - Met with NOLS to discuss joint educational programs

○ Attended Wyoming Business Council (WBC) Business Retention & Expansion (BRE)
meeting

○ Attended men’s and women’s basketball game
● Dec. 16 - Participated in WIP Scaling Work Group

○ Hosted Cabinet luncheon
○ Attended WIP Agriculture Bi-Monthly check-in

● Dec. 17 -Attended Job Corps Community Relations meeting
○ Meeting with Jackson President’s Advisory Group chair, Philip Winder

● Dec. 18 - Attended meeting with Albright Stonebridge Group
○ Attended meeting re Energy Grant for Lander
○ Attended Recompete Grant dinner

● Dec. 19 - Chaired WCCC Executive Council meeting
○ Attended local men’s coffee group discussing important local issues
○ Met with Rep Lloyd Larsen and WACCT Erin Taylor re annexation statute

● Dec. 21 - Jan. 1 - Holiday Break
● Jan. 2 - Attended local men’s coffee group discussing important local issues

○ Met with WCCC Director Ben Moritz and WACCT Director Erin Taylor
● Jan. 3 - Attended Legislative sessions at Fremont County Library
● Jan. 6 - Met with new employees at New Employee Orientation
● Jan. 7 - Hosted Legislative Listening Session in conjunction with Wyoming PBS
● Jan. 9 - Attended meeting with Hot Springs County group

○ Spoke at Wayne C’Hair Room Dedication at ITECC
○ Facilitated CWC Presentation to the Energy Providers Coalition for Education (EPCE)

● Jan. 10 - Attended WACCT Pre-Session legislative priorities meeting
● Jan. 11 - Attended men’s basketball meeting
● Jan. 13 - Gave speech to all staff at In-Service

○ Attended several in-service trainings
● Jan. 14 - Attended WDE Future of Learning Steering Committee meeting
● Jan. 15 - Met with Job Corps leadership

○ Presented idea of major partnership with Dept of Workforce Services
○ Attended Community Dialogue Dinner
○ Attended board meeting

President’s Updates

Although this last month was abridged due to the holiday break, I have a few important updates. CWC
wrapped up its contract with the Albright Stonebridge Group/Denton’s Global Advisors (ASG/DGA). We

72



have been working with them this past fall to better achieve the Strategic Plan goal of “Finding large
partners for which CWC can be their go-provider of training and education.” With their help, we are now
working on two major projects. One involves providing CTE training to the member companies of the
Energy Providers Coalition for Education (EPCE). We presented possible degrees to members of the EPCE
board this month. Many thanks to Dr. Wells and Dean Yeates. The second project involves the
development of an Industrial Innovation & Training Center with online and mobile components. This will
be explained at the Trustees Dialogue Dinner. The vision is explained in the white paper Light Industrial
Workforce Development in Rural America. We have gained substantial verbal support from regional
representatives of the EDA, USDA-Rural Development, and the Department of Labor (DOL). We
presented our vision most recently to Wyoming Workforce Services on January 15.

Beyond the work with ASG/DGA, we continue to make forward progress with partnerships with NOLS
and others. For NOLS, STEM and Health Sciences Dean Jennifer Kellner is working to create
semester-long CWC certificates that NOLS students can pursue. This is what we call Phase II. Phase I
involved the establishment of articulation of credit for existing NOLS courses.

Other projects that continue to expand involve Silicon Couloir in Jackson. We are discussing a variety of
possible joint ventures involving business start-up courses and conference delivery. We are also having
discussions with Jackson Wonder Institute regarding the development of local CTE instruction.

Academic Affairs (VP for Academic Affairs Kathy Wells)

There is no Academic Affairs report this month.

Student Affairs (VP for Student Affairs Cory Daly)

There is no Student Affairs report this month.

January Athletics Board Report

Both Central Wyoming men’s and women’s basketball teams wrapped up their non-conference
schedules in the month of December, and each team had their last games before sending their
athletes home for Christmas break on the weekend of the 13 & 14. Prior to that, in Salt Lake City
on December 4 & 5 the men’s team laced up their shoes against the No. 3 and No. 6 ranked
NJCAA division one teams in the country: Snow College and Salt Lake Community College.
Central Wyoming had already faced both of these opponents in November, and the results of
December’s matchups mirrored that of their previous encounters. CWC lost to Snow 112-48,
and then dropped their third loss in a row against SLCC, 74-55. Head Coach Pat Rafferty was
eager to get his team to rebound (both literally and figuratively) the following weekend against
a pair of Region IX-South opponents after facing some of the best teams in the country.

After a week of rest, practice and lifting weights, the Rustlers made the long bus ride
down to Sterling, Colorado to play in a classic hosted by Northeastern Junior College. There they
faced North Platte Community College on December 13 and Otero College on December 14.
And CWC saw an improvement in the results from those two games. They hung with North

73

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LNsA1qaMYFMgY58ALKUYhDGwUIkbPiLO/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=105159859063258462503&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LNsA1qaMYFMgY58ALKUYhDGwUIkbPiLO/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=105159859063258462503&rtpof=true&sd=true


Platte until the very last minute, but despite double-digit points from Julian Ormond, Jordan
Peel, Dominic McLawrence, and Casper-native Isaac Patik, the Knights stole a 70-63 win away
right from under their noses. But their sheer determination and grit finally paid off in their last
game of December. Jordan Peel and Isaac Patik both willed their team to a win against Otero
College the next day. Peel went for 23 points and Patik had a game-high 25, and the Rustlers got
back in the win column with a double-digit win, 83-68.

Central Wyoming College’s women's basketball team almost had identical schedules and
results as the men’s team in December. They faced SLCC, Colorado Northwestern CC and Snow
College in Utah on December 5, 6 and 7. SLCC and Snow’s women’s basketball teams are also
nationally ranked, much like their men’s teams, and have also faced the Rustlers multiple times
this year already. CWC went 0-3 in that tournament, with the final results of each game being
93-61, 72-63 and 91-46 (respectively).

Desperate to right the boat before beginning the Region IX conference in January, the Rustlers
had two more opportunities at home to secure a couple of wins and hit the two-week-long
break from school feeling good about how they’re playing. And they’d be able to test the waters
against two Region IX-South opponents as well: McCook College and Otero College. Friday
night’s game against McCook CC was an absolute nail-biter that came down to the wire, but
thanks to clutch free throws from Esperanza Vergara and Maren Baker, they were able to hold
on long enough and remain victorious, 60-58. Riding high from their emotional win the previous
night, Central Wyoming emptied the fuel tank in Saturday afternoon’s matchup against Otero.
Katie Walker sank four three-pointers which amounted her season-high point output (25), and
CWC outplayed Otero to stack their second win in a row from a 76-66 final score. Natalia Ballin
earned Region IX Women’s Basketball Player of the Week recognition for her performances in
both of these games, where she averaged 21 PPG and 6.5 APG as the spark plug of the Rustler’s
offense.

The men’s basketball team will have the first games following Christmas break, facing Snow
College at home in Rustler Gymnasium on January 11 at 2 pm, and then both the men’s and
women’s teams will host Western Wyoming Community College on January 16 at 5:30 and 7:30
pm.

74



Administrative Services Report (VP for Administrative Services Willie Noseep)

Information Technologies (Chief Information Officer John Wood)

There is no Information Technologies report for this month.

Institutional Effectiveness (Exec. Director of Institutional Effectiveness and Research Catherine Trouth)

There is no Institutional Effectiveness report this month.

Marketing (Exec. Director of Marketing and Public Relations Jennifer Marshall)

Please see the Marketing report, which starts on the next page.

75



MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y   

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y

Central Wyoming College’s Marketing and Public Relations Department has had a successful 2024 marketing
the college.  Our work includes researching, designing and placing ads with Google, Spectrum, Facebook, Co. 10,
Buckrail, Outside Magazine, Adventures in the Wild, Raised in the West, Spectrum, Riverton Ranger, Oil City News,
Lander Journal, Wind River News. Jackson Hole News & Guide. on our socials, and more. 

Additionally the full marketing mix, for the team includes driving traffic to our main marketing tool, the website,
creating leads for admissions. To view some of our successful ad campaigns, please visit here. Please do not
hesitate to reach out to me with any questions, or suggestions. 

Sincerely, 
Jennifer Marshall Weydeveld, Executive Director
Marketing & Public Relations Department
(307) 855-2103/ (505) 231-1776, jennifer@cwc.edu

2 0 2 4  C A M P A I G N S

76

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1FxSbl8FzSP3jtB0zZm_8j8VM8jQybdH4PS4gvoQI03E/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.cwc.edu/
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1yGeapoREhp7bbErMBEqc4khqN78roSA5
mailto:jennifer@cwc.edu
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1yGeapoREhp7bbErMBEqc4khqN78roSA5?usp=drive_link


Lumina awarded a $150,000 grant to CWC's Marketing Department in 2023. We closed out this grant at the
end of November 2024. Highlights of the work for the Marketing team include:

Migration of 1570 website pages from an expensive and archaic content management system to a
WordPress, the world’s most used content management system, ensuring the site can be operated without
specialized skills and can be updated frequently. 
Prior to the migration, the site speed scored a GTmetrix Grade: 

       C (Performance: 75% / Structure: 74%) taking up to 4 seconds to load on certain devices; 
       Now, the site scores GTmetrix Grade: 
       A (Performance: 89% / Structure: 95%) taking about a second to load. 

More than 900 courses have been migrated to the new site using an automated script. 
A new plugin has been installed to easily operate and update courses to keep the website content updated.
The Lumina Grant has funded more than 72 hours of video and photography for the website from Jackson,
Riverton, Lander, and the Wind River Reservation, many featuring students from Native American
backgrounds. 
A 13-minute Central To documentary was created to showcase how Central Wyoming College is benefitting
students and the region. In addition, the footage was used to create 20 shorter videos  that are in use today
in marketing and featured on the website. They are Ag & Equine Complex, Apply Today, Athletics,
Automotive, Bachelor Degrees, Bootstrap Collaborative, Culinary, Discovering Excellence, International,
Jackson Campus, Math, Nursing, Residential Life, STEM, Thank You, Donors, Thank you, Lumina, Theatre,
Tribal Leadership, We are Rustlers, Welding
The new website features advanced accessibility features to allow users to consume the information on the
site to suit their needs.
The use of video content has helped users spend more time on the site, upwards of a minute most months
and access information in a rich audio-visual format.  
All the changes have meant more users are able to find the site, use it, and get a true representation of all of
Central Wyoming College’s capabilities. 
Finally, the website is used as a foundation for all of the college’s marketing efforts and the improvements
have allowed this work to be cohesively united by this new and improved website and video and photo
assets.

MARKETING & PR REPORT

L U M I N A  G R A N T  F O R  T H E  W E B S I T E

77

https://www.luminafoundation.org/
https://youtu.be/hnclKqcoTHE?si=cUwTfnGpa7US603l
https://www.youtube.com/@CentralWyomingCollegeRustlers/videos
https://www.youtube.com/@CentralWyomingCollegeRustlers/videos
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rSjFBRDEBWo
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lq_NmYBxXTw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tUJumWk6eNU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=d-rrf38tBrI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QVIO4yfOZ5k
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=O1g2fiUg8bE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=37FQRPSDM44
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hnclKqcoTHE&t=147s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=t7TCsbsUfE4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v_tVDjAVWJ8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C4N-X-g28ck
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rwwxmAa5co4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hl729SsKjm4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z1k06tMm4IY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KzjAJoKYG4I&t=19s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zSN_qZkg6V8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Kqh0eo1XeZI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=idHDlfw06tk
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o73lqdYgiHU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IzN1Qz2PltQ
https://www.cwc.edu/


MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

M E D I A For all media coverage, please visit our website: https://www.cwc.edu/about/news/

78

https://finance.yahoo.com/news/association-community-college-trustees-appoint-011800100.html
https://news.yahoo.com/tech/4-eclipses-counting-ballooning-project-103000250.html
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/education/central-wyoming-college-set-to-expand-new-building-in-jackson-funded-by-taxpayer-money
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/us/central-wyoming-college-launches-teton-and-tribal-talks-to-bridge-cultural-gaps
https://cowboystatedaily.com/2024/01/17/rivertons-central-wyoming-college-among-nations-elite/
https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/nursing/best-nursing-schools-by-state.html
https://www.jhnewsandguide.com/news/schools/local/cwc-breaks-ground/article_cb53fc8e-6630-11ef-b31c-0f56b53f20c5.html
https://oilcity.news/general/2024/05/16/fourth-annual-teton-powwow-set-for-this-weekend-in-jackson/
https://buckrail.com/central-wyoming-college-now-accepting-fall-enrollment/
https://buckrail.com/teton-leadership-center-announces-fall-summit-sept-26-27/
https://buckrail.com/cwc-offers-programs-to-empower-future-leaders-in-criminal-justice/
https://cowboystatedaily.com/2024/09/06/central-wyoming-college-pushes-back-on-jeanette-wards-covid-claims/
https://www.cwc.edu/about/news/


MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

C R E A T I V E
Below are some of our work from December. For all ads done in 2024, click link to view on our shared drive.

Completed  numerous campaigns throughout Dec including
(Press releases, print/online/radio ads, print, video, business
cards, social media and website updates) throughout the month 49 TICKETS

in Dec 60 101in Nov in Oct
TICKETS TICKETS

V I D E O S

Our top YouTube videos by views in 2024

79

https://www.youtube.com/@CentralWyomingCollegeRustlers
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1yGeapoREhp7bbErMBEqc4khqN78roSA5?usp=drive_link


MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

D I G I T A L

CWC.EDU 2024 December Dashboard Highlights (Note: Adjust date range when clicking on the dashboard)

County 10
Dec 2024 Performance Report

Cowboy State Daily
Dec 2024 Performance Report

Paid Ads Results across Google & Meta Ads for 2024 overall:

Central Wyoming College’s 2024 digital campaigns were incredibly strong, with STEM leading the way as the top
performer. These campaigns generated an impressive total of 2,588 leads—a fantastic achievement!  

The YouTube Video campaigns (pg 4)  also delivered outstanding results.  Our video work builds awareness and also drives
users back through Google Search ads or organic channels.  CWC successfully secured 108 conversions through video
throughout the year, which is an excellent outcome as well.  

80

https://dashthis.com/app/view/dashboard-WRFMD0PcrEKFdUf5neSmdQ
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18-7vYMKexU1EP_rtfqoR-GDFPzIiZ5Jm/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1B_fFpZ3vn9AWKh3S91aefLtPn8F0KEH0?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FBQprSgpRSoFRCz7OXittam9WV1caCu2c9ZTTdbpCF4/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.ij6agte32etp
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FBQprSgpRSoFRCz7OXittam9WV1caCu2c9ZTTdbpCF4/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.ij6agte32etp


MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

W E B S I T E
We are up by 1K active users compared to December 2023 (14K active users). 

Google Analytics for month of December 2024. 

81



These spots, produced as part of the Audio Production and Radio Practicum classes, highlight the creative and
technical skills of talented students under John’s guidance. Using fair market equivalency to local radio station
spot rates, this airtime is valued at over $85,000—a testament to the station's significant contribution to the
college’s visibility and outreach efforts.

In addition to these promotional spots, Rustler Radio has broadcast thousands of local public service
announcements and underwriting announcements, further connecting the station with the community it serves.
These broadcasts not only keep listeners informed about important events and initiatives but also enhance the
station's role as a vital communication vehicle. 

By blending education, outreach, and community service, KCWC 88.1 FM exemplifies the mission of Central
Wyoming College while preparing students with real-world skills in broadcasting and media production.

MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

Radio campaigns are running on Rustler Radio, WyoToday, KMTN, KHOL, Wyoming Public Media,
and more. Below is a list of Rustler Radio's advertising/promotion for December. 

R A D I O

Online Degree - 750
The Grind - 1310
Toast to Monday Library - 260
Fine Art Exhibit - 375

Scholarship Application Open Window - 2190
Wonderful Life Theater - 540
Apply Today: ASI, Film, Culinary, Native - 1806
CWC HISET - 750

KCWC 88.1 FM, Rustler Radio, has been an invaluable asset
to Central Wyoming College and the surrounding community
with John Gabrielsen leading the station. The station aired
an impressive 24,920 promotional spots for the college,
created by students from the New Media degree program
and Radio Manager John Gabrielsen. 

82

https://www.cwc.edu/radio/
https://www.cwc.edu/radio/
https://www.cwc.edu/radio/


MARKETING & PR REPORT
2 0 2 5  J A N U A R Y

+12 Facebook followers6,289

S O C I A L  M E D I A

Social Media Report from HubSpot for the month of December
Report generated based on CWC’s main social media accounts (X, LinkedIn, Instagram and Facebook)

AUDIENCE

12,380
PUBLISHED POSTS

34
INTERACTIONS

372
TRACKED CLICKS

87
SHARES

62
IMPRESSIONS

15,951

For the month of December, top viewed posts on CWC’s Facebook included: Grow Food, Festival of Carols, Alumni
Spotlight, President Tyndall’s Christmas video, and CWC Graduate’s EMT nation award.

Social Media Report from HubSpot for 2024 Overall
Report generated based on all social media accounts from Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn and X:

AUDIENCE

29,370
PUBLISHED POSTS

1,615
INTERACTIONS

22,853
TRACKED CLICKS

519
SHARES

1,528
IMPRESSIONS

778,824

Impressions: This shows the number of views that posts on your LinkedIn, Facebook, and Instagram company pages received. This also includes posts that were
published to your connected accounts outside of HubSpot.

Top Facebook Post (Interactions: 224)

83

https://www.facebook.com/1084280073702395/posts/1050611707069232
http://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu
http://instagram.com/cwc_rustlers
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid02azQGTNkJTKPgC37a5njKn4PQxeG7M9zAtBmxL9hzYcqDzJMPQ5sKp7JnG65UEY9Rl?__cft__[0]=AZUZyliRvWLQaSS_sMVB4paJqmawbP8G41wBO4y6fFv1iWGH1d96YG_UKFFftbhPDMR3eKots7tppfy4Hs6mAa4qxKskDHtz8AT3ydUPKGW2PAOd4q8M9QAdSuzBg9HzkFKy-mrK3Sr8nkN3TsnoFsW5&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid02zsBkRCnaBTUwbc21Vpc4bkDcjFWc74RFjMt2ncP3SoMhQF5NvMMsQsrGcB73cV43l?__cft__[0]=AZVCKdwlHv8Ve1HogFSpu66n1ABtm9BKAovaNEl17bzLSBxvOkcyJ4cE87_wMhvqS8BKMBRbXaC9EfCWxp_MBSElsXTDMa8iMBXTnTxsK2DekPWfiwndJNNP13yfRvHaZWVHN18ugNKAHCn9ruvGT8g9&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid03852M2cQJ879gTFxnyCrGEZcyUgVEovisAZQsj8QXH7oszH6PD2FRzKBRhCLRuEu9l?__cft__[0]=AZWyz7miUTMLQIjzmslm1ioY3UPxWhrW1rHBM2F5fF-bHzciZOX3dGhacR_kQSXJJKVSQARkfsLxSuw4bL2u02bEdemDdSLk2Bgr4MsCdmh3HdDXLPWQBbERzJyLRJ_KWCegf6L03PTjlYEMLxOYXmmb&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid03852M2cQJ879gTFxnyCrGEZcyUgVEovisAZQsj8QXH7oszH6PD2FRzKBRhCLRuEu9l?__cft__[0]=AZWyz7miUTMLQIjzmslm1ioY3UPxWhrW1rHBM2F5fF-bHzciZOX3dGhacR_kQSXJJKVSQARkfsLxSuw4bL2u02bEdemDdSLk2Bgr4MsCdmh3HdDXLPWQBbERzJyLRJ_KWCegf6L03PTjlYEMLxOYXmmb&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R
https://business.facebook.com/cwc.edu/videos/1363628915044066/?__cft__[0]=AZXRbhKwkkN96mBp_3V4CjDFJ0fERxcpHPlFT7wNzfrox2RopuAKpGNPm6Fg-Rl8HE7JMfqW0jtbqu-MwTXIg38BgY0oBs6ccIRW0Hdt1iEATVejBjDz3j8vGA6j439s2BNttMGPq3edjf-d0lAvlp0Vwlhuy1eurDle8xrAFKjkuQ&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid02UsoAVK8637QWaH8VaBoiikS3LvhayUCupWnxhkyRNyk62kvqKMP2i6RiZbHfXXnYl?__cft__[0]=AZW6OLFvzEKmyG1TIIbf4HpSioVQ5tYvEpXjl3TBD0t_lgRoR01LBavWaZ2TYVT9XwqxJUGkwnppRY_SDqgGD966cDoO4zUkM9uNYTYmXOFXdO5GiDVNy_AGh8wzzsu6B1pL6ypQoBWOVf6LaykWxF3mzvhIffZHXwfBRNu6Aufj_g&__tn__=%2CO%2CP-R


X. NEXT REGULAR MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS/
ADDITIONAL TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS ON
ADVANCEMENT IN THE COMMUNITY

The next regular meeting of the CWC Board of Trustees will be on Wednesday,
February 19, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. in Room 116 of the Intertribal Center and by Zoom
video teleconferencing. Agenda items for the regular meeting in February include:

1. Community Impact Monitoring Report
2. 2025-26 Sabbatical Requests
3. Personnel
a. Other Personnel Actions (as needed)
b. Human Resources Report

Are there suggestions for additional agenda items?

An executive session will be needed for the February 19, 2025, board meeting to
discuss sabbatical requests.

Additional Trustee Comments and/or Reports on Advancement in the Community:

A. CWC Foundation

The CWC Foundation met on Thursday, November 7, 2024. The next
meeting will be on Thursday, March 6, 2025, at 4 p.m.

B. Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT)

The National Legislative Summit will be held in Washington, D.C. on Feb.
9-12, 2025. Dr. Carlton Underwood and possibly Dr. Tyndall will attend the
Summit. The board has won a complimentary board retreat and will need to
schedule a time with ACCT for the retreat before June 2025.

C. Wyoming Association of Community College Trustees (WACCT)

The next WACCT meeting will be on February 7, 2025, in Cheyenne.

84



D. Wyoming Community College Commission (WCCC)

The next WCCC meeting will be on Friday, February 7, 2025, in Cheyenne.

E. CWC BOCHES

The CWC BOCHES met on Wednesday, November 6, 2024. The next
meeting has not been scheduled yet.

F. Teton County BOCES

The Teton County BOCES met on Thursday, December 19, 2024. The next meeting
will be on Thursday, April 17, 2025.

G. Attendance at College Events

H. Other Engagement with Community to Advance College

85



86


	AGENDA
	LETTER TO THE BOARD
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	III. WELCOME AND INTRO OF GUESTS
	IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	V. STUDENT, EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION, WYOMING PBS, AND CWCFOUNDATION REPORTS
	B. PRO STAFF
	C. CLASSIFIED STAFF
	D. WYOMING PBS
	E. CWC FOUNDATION

	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	b. ACCEPTANCE OF BILLS
	C. BOARD TRAVEL BUDGET
	D. 2025-26 NON-ACADEMIC AND ACADEMIC FEES

	VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	A. 2025-26 BOARD CALENDAR
	B. PERSONNEL

	IX. REPORTS
	X. NEXT REGULAR MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS
	XI. ADJOURNMENT
	X. NEXT REGULAR MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS




